



PROFILE

Hello, my name is Joshua, I'm an expert in graphic design, illustration and animator designer. Motivated with 2 years of experiences in design. Dedicated and hardworking with an internal drive to deliver.



joshstrella97@gmail.com



K&S Street, Ikotun, Lagos.



+234 8149971253



<http://joshuaoyenuga.crevado.com/>

JOSHUA OYENUGA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



EXPERIENCES

Mar, 2022 - Present

Teaflowers

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

- Created digital campaigns for top clients
- Increased clients' digital presence and customer interaction by 100%

Dec, 2019 - Dec, 2021

FREELANCING

- Designed exquisite Logos for top tier franchises.
- Designed Attention-grabbing YouTube thumbnails for campaigns.



EDUCATIONS

Sep, 2010 - Nov, 2014

Civil Engineering

YABA COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY

Jan, 2022 - Dec, 2022

Graduate of Design, Video Editing & 3D Animation

Niyi Amuda, Bright Skills Digital Academy



SKILLS

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Drawing
- PowerPoint
- Video Editing
- Photo Editing
- 3D Animation